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1. Licensee/Location Inspected: 2. NRC/Regional Office
Superior Production Logging, Inc. Region IV
P.O. Box 382 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Cody, WY 82414 1600 E. Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
Report Number(s) 2024-001
3. Docket Number(s) 4. License Number(s) 5. Date(s) of Inspection
030-29000 49-26806-01 10/24/2024, 12/6/2024
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings
are as follows:

l:l 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and
were assessed at Severity Level 1V, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.

A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy
were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s)

B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION,
which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

See Continuation Page.

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE PRINTED NAME o SIGNATURE AND DATE
LICENSEE'S
REPRESENTATIVE | John Slagle - RSO MO,&
NRC INSPECTOR | Leonardo Wardrobe Leonkdo F. Wardrobe ¢/ Dol 20241206 1138.09-000
. . - Digitally signed by LIZETTE ROLDAN-OTERO]
BRANCH CHIEF Lizette Roldan-Otero, PhD LIZETTE ROLDAN-OTERO 502505 14 113522 0600 J
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Materials Inspection Report (Continued)

10 CFR 20.1101(c) states that the licensee shall periodically (at least annually) review the radiation protection
program content and implementation.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to periodically (at least annually) review the radiation protection program
content and implementation. Specifically, the licensee performed a review of their radiation protection program
content and implementation on December 6, 2022 and failed to perform one in 2023 and as of the inspection date on

October 24, 2024.
This is a Severity Level IV violation (Enforcement Policy 6.3)

The licensee stated that they will perform a review of their radiation protection program content and implementation
by December 31, 2024 and to prevent recurrence the licensee will place this task onto their Microsoft Outlook
calendar as a annually reminder.
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From: Lindi

To: Lizette Roldan-Otero; Leo Wardrobe

Cc: spl@wyoming.com

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection Report and Notice of Violation for Superior Production Logging, Inc
Date: Monday, January 20, 2025 3:44:27 PM

From: spl@wyoming.com <spl@wyoming.com>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Lindi <lindi@geologinc.com>

Subject: Fwd: NRC Inspection Report and Notice of Violation for Superior Production Logging, Inc

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: NRC Inspection Report and Notice of Violation for Superior Production
Logging, Inc

Date: Mon, 6 Jan 2025 22:25:22 +0000

From: Lizette Roldan-Otero <Lizette.Roldan-Otero@nrc.gov>

To: "spl@wyoming.com" <spl@wyoming.com>

Cc: Leo Wardrobe <Leonardo.\Wardrobe@nrc.gov>

Dear John Slagle —

| am writing to follow up on the exit meeting conducted on December 6, 2024 by Leo
Wardrobe from my team, which was related to the inspection that began on October
24, 2024. Attached, you will find the Inspection Report, which includes a Severity
Level IV violation.

Kindly review, sign the report, and return it to me by the end of the week. As
discussed during the exit meeting, the violations are cited in the NRC Form 591M, as
you have committed to resolving them within 30 days.

Should you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Thanks,

Lizette Rolddn-Otena, Ph.D., Chief
RIV/DRSS/MIB

Office: 817-200-1455

Cell: 630-453-3812



